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July 16, 2015 

 

Mr. Scott Weiner      
Deputy for Markets and Innovation            
New York State Department of Public Service        
Three Empire State Plaza             
Albany, NY 12223-1350 
             

 RE: Case 14-M-0101 - Proceeding on Motion of the Commission in Regard to 
Reforming the Energy Vision. 

 
Dear Mr. Weiner: 

 I have received your letter dated July 15, 2015 on behalf of New York State Department 
of Public Service Staff (Staff).  The letter requests the extension to September 8, 2015 of the 
deadline for the filing of Distributed System Implementation Plan (DSIP) Guidance. This 
deadline would replace the schedule established for filing this document in the Public Service 
Commission's Order Adopting Regulatory Policy Framework and Implementation Plan issued 
February 26, 2015.  In that order, the Commission directed Staff to file detailed guidance 
regarding DSIPs by the later of August 3, 2015 or thirty days after the issuance of a report by the 
Market Design and Platform Technology (MDPT) Working Group.   
 
 The request is premised on the need for Staff to consider the MDPT Working Group 
Report in developing the DSIP Guidance, while avoiding unnecessary delay. A draft of the 
Report was issued today and a final Report will be published on August 17, 2015. In addition, 
this request is consistent with efforts to avoid overburdening stakeholders with concurrent 
comment periods.  
 
 This is to advise that your request is granted in order to promote the fair, orderly, and 
efficient conduct of this proceeding.  Staff is directed to file DSIP Guidance by September 8, 
2015.  



Mr. Scott Weiner 
July 16, 2015 
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 This ruling will be posted on the Department's website. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
               \s\       
 
       Kathleen H. Burgess 
                Secretary  
 

 


